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Dear Graeme, 

6111 March 2008 

Subject: MUDFA Alfred McAlpine Infrastructure Service$ (AMIS) - Contract A150 
EnabUn_g_ Works -: Con.§Utution Street 

Tl1ank.youfor your letter Ref; DEL.MUDFA.7553.GB dated 51h March 2008. 

Your lelter raises, once again, concern in respect of the fundamental understanding and appreciation 
of senior MUDFA tie Limited staff on the application and administration of key and critical MUDFA 
terms mid conditions, specifically Clauses 2.4 and 8, responsibiUty for Design and WorKOrderfng. 

The most recent example being letter Ref; AMlS/tiefletteriKAG/Projects/780 dated 14m February 2008 
where AMIS MUDFA note a response is pending from tie Limited tor a period of three weeks. 

In the first instance "Enabling Works"is a defined Contract term, as previously notified and advised to 
tie Limited under cover of letter Ref; AMIS/tie/letter/KAG/Projects/672 dated em December 2007; 
once again AMIS MUDFA note a response is pending from tie Limited, on this occassion for a period 
of thirteen weeks. 

Notwithstanding "Enabling Works" is defined under tt1e Contract. under paragraph 2. 51 of "Schedule 
One, Scope of Works and Services" as: -

MDuring the Pre-Construction Phase, the MUDFA Contractor may be requested by tie to 
carry out or procure cabling or pre-diversion works on site prior to the commencement of 
the Construction Phase". 

Note; the terms �pre-diversion works" remains silent and has not been fully defined, although the 
deflnltion is nevertheless self explanatory supported by the preceding paragraph (2.50, "Advance 
Construction Works'") which states: 

"During the Pre-Construction Phase, the MUDFA Contractor may be requested by tie to 
car,y out or procure tile carrying out of enabling works and demolition works (which coulcl 

include .. . . . . . . .. removal/re-location of street furniture ....... . . on Site prior to the 
commencement of the Construction Phase ... ," 
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For the avoidance of any doubt "the Pre-Construction Phase" is defined as  the period dufing which 
the MUDFA Contractor shall carry out and complete the Pre-Construction Services and any 
mobilisation duties; i . e .  belweeh October 2006 and March 2007 , and not contemporaneous with util ity 
diversions .  

l n  l ight of  the foregoing your reference to Prime Cost and Provisional Sums are, as a result ., 
erroneous. particu larly the £ 1 ,000,000.00 Prirne Cost Sum for Traffic Management, all the rnore 
appropriate g iven your omission of the ful l description which contemplates "Work Sector" 

Notwithstanding your attention is drawn to prerequisite requirements for the correct expenditure of 
Pr ime Cost and Provisional Sums wilich stipulates they " . . . may be instructed at the entire discretion 
of tie". 

Under the terms and conditions of the MUDFA Agreement the singular means of instructing works is 
Clause 8.8 to 8. 10 inclusive; Clause 8.8 states:· 

''Before the MUDFA Contractor is permitted by tie to commence carrying out the Construction 
Works (which shall include the provision of vehicles and accommodation in accordance with 
Schedule 1 (Scope of Wor/($ and Services)) in any WorlcSection the following procedure shall be 
to/lowed (unless expressly varied by lie in writing): "  

I t  i s  a matter of record that al l  the enabl ing works completed to date are included within the circa 
£13M o f  Construction Works have indeed been commenced without the contractual procedure being 
followed, or varied in writing; despite every effort on the part of AMIS MUDFA to seek an appropriate 
remedy from tie Limited weU in advance of operations. 

Non-Conformance Report Ref; 005 was raised against tie L imHed on the 291h October 2007, when t11e 
value of Construction Works being undertaken at divergence with the provisions of Cla use 8 was 
assessed at £6.8M, letter Ref; AMIS/tie/letter/KAG/Projects/560 refers. 

It is a matter of record that, after a period of approaching 1 9  weeks, the NCR i,as not even been 
afforded the basic courtesy .of a reply, far less appropriate action by tie Limited to remedy the default. 

The "fail accomp/f" to wh ich tie limited refers was a direct and unequivocal consequence of the tie 
Limited default under Clause 8. 

The ongoing absence of design, specification , detail and techn ical definition ,  visibHity of workload and 
approprlate level of commercial protection led our internal Services Provider to explore other 
opportun ities where their resources could be more effectjvely and productively deployed. 

tie Limited. in thelr role as Employer. Project Sponsor and Project Manager need to proactively 
consider and manage a l l ·capacity' and ·constraint' i ssues to ensure al l  future and potential 'bottle 
necl<.s' are de-risked and mitigated as a conseql1ence, thereby ensuring successful delivery. 
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As previously advised AMIS MUDFA are not prepared., undenmy circumstances. to proceed with 
Construction Se rvices at technical, operational ,  health , safety, environmental and/or commercial risk; 
the requirements of Clause 8.9 "Work Order Requirernehts'' must be discharged by tie Limited in 
tota lity and in a timely manner that supports Constmction Services. 

The 'back to baCk' design documentation transfer from SOS Provider does not constitute a Work 
Order instruction with little or no intervention to ensure the prescriptive requirernents are sufficiently 
defined and establ isl1ecl for the preparation oftechnica! and commercial proposals by AM IS M UDFA 
to be adequately unclertaken. 

The attentlon of tie Umited is drawn to . letter Ref; AM IS/tie/letter/KAG/Projects/632 dated 26tn 

November 2007, .wl1ere it was demonstrated and fully substantiated that the level of tie Um ited Non­
Comptiance under the Work Order RequirernentsWas in excess of70%,_i .e .  on ly 30% compliant. 

It is  a matter of record that, after a pe.riod of approaching 14 weeks, this matter has not even been 
afforded the basiC courtesy of a reply, far fess appropriate action by tie Limited to remedy the default 
for the benefit of both parties, 

Turning to the items ldentifred in your letter by unique reference our response, adopting a numerical 
reference consistent wi.th your comments is as follows:� 

1. AMIS MUDFA confirms our commitment to provide support in respect of the Constitution Street 
enabling works, however tie Urnlted haVe not issued the full compliment of the Faber  Maunsell 
design drawings and only partial details relating to traffic l ights and road crossings have been 
identified at this stage. 

Furthermore AMIS MUDFA are concerned that the fuH extent of the enabling works n ecessary to 
sL1pport Construction Services has not been fully identified or reflectecl on the Faber Maunsell 
design drawings; this matter wil l be the subject of appropriate Teclmical Queries in due course 

At this juncture the lateness ofdes ign potential ly precludes the adoption of Lux solutions. 

2. Noted and agreed . 

3 .  Traffic Management and Civi ls design is  by others , managed by t ie Limited . 

AMlS MUDFA have discharged and will continue to discharge their obl igations under the MU DFA 
tem1S and conditi ons wlth the reasonable level of professional ski l l ,  care and d i l igence appropriate to 
me project. as  openly demonstrated . to date and as acknowledged by all key Stakeholders on the 
proJect. 

Your assertion that AMIS MU DFA have not d ischarged their obl igation s  in respect of Clause 2 is 
wholly incorrect, inappropriate and in the absence of any substantiation should be withdrawn by tie 
Limited with immediate effect 
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Your reference to "temporary works" is an aberration given the fundamental fai lure of He Limited to 
a.dminister the Contract under Clause 8 and the actua lity that the enabling works under revtew by the 
parties herewith cannot reasonably be considereCi to constitute " temporary works" in the context of 
C!au.se 2 A. 

Final ly your vexatious cha llenge to the proactive. approach of AMIS MUDFA must be interrogated: the 
forward facing, solutioneering focused approach of AMI S  MUOFA is beyond reproach. 

Perti 11ent examples of the MUDFA Gontractor discharging their obligations under the Contract are :-

Gogarbum Depot which was executed without appropriate desfgn deta i l  and definition being 
received from tie Limited and delivered successfu l ly with virtually no tie Limited assistance; 

A myriad of Early Warning and Risk Mitigation strateg ies drafted to manage and m itigate the tie 
Limited risks relative to IFC Design avai labil ity and integrity, the majority of which received no 
active engagement or even the basic courtesy of a reply; 

Proposed Value Engineering worksl1ops and Risk I Cost Mitigation I nitiatives, including I NFRACO 
interface; letter Ref; AMISltie/letter/KAG/Projects/675 of ih December 2007 refers. This proposal 
has received no response frorn tie Limited, current de lay 1 3  weeks; 

Numerous Risk and Trade Off ( RAT's} Proposals the protocol and implementation for which was 
developed by AM IS MUDFA and has proact ively delivered value added results in the absence of 
SDS Provider IFC Designs and Design related I nform ation . as managed by tie Urnited; 

Preperation of Thumbnail Uti l ity Sketches (TUDS) to assist SDS Provider as a consequence of 
their inability to secure sue approvals for their IFC Designs. predominately for water and gas; 
and 

The conceptualisation to completion of the City handover by AMIS MUDFA 

I n  consideration of the foregoing should tie Limited wish to mainta in  their view thatAMIS MUD FA has 
not been proactive in . the · face of the imposition of disproportionate and inappropriate risk as a direct 
consequence ofthe Employer's inabil ity to d ischarge their obligations in ful l  or in part then the matter 
needs to be addressed by senior management in the first i nstance or u ltimately escalated under 
Schedule .9, "Dispute Resolution Ptocedure': 

Yours s incerely ,  
For and on behalf of Alfred McAlpine Infrastructure Services Ltd 
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Copies> 
tie Project Team 
John Casserly 
Steven Bell 
Wi llie Gallagher 

l ··· .. . ------ .· · · . ···1 
S�f ;r,J?.i.:r;.l 

MUOFA Project Team 

Keith Gourlay 
Taryne Lowe 
Steve Hudson 
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